

CARLOS FERNANDEZ

VIDEO EDITOR & MOTION GRAPHICS



SUMMARY

Multidisciplinary Video Editor with 5 years of experience editing short and long videos for commercials, social media and events. Use Premiere Pro to trim, sequence and edit video and audio. Applied effects and motion graphics with After Effects maximising engagement leading to a cohesive and captivating content.

EXPERIENCE

Video Editor Freelance 2015-Present

Trimmed and sequenced videos with Premiere Pro for commercial and promotional purposes to be used in different social media platforms. Edited audio, voice over and colour corrected. Produced text animations and motion graphics with After Effects.

Graphic Designer Freelance 2008-Present

Used Photoshop to edit and retouch pictures, designed pamphlets, leaflets and posters. Shaped businesses' perception by developing branding and logo design projects. Worked closely with clients to create vision, conceive designs, and consistently meet deadlines and requirements.

Video Editor D10 Multimedia 2016-2018

Participated in editing of more than 50 weddings and events videos with 100% positive feedback. Acted as videographer as needed. Animated text and implemented motion elements.

Video Editor PM Studios 2009-2012

Successfully edited video and audio in a wide range of projects including music videos. Sourced royalty-free music, video and still image, saving 30% on costs and doubling subjective quality of productions. Consistently recognised for fresh and innovative ideas and applications.

PROFILE



Address: 213 Lower Road
London SE16 2LW UK



Phone: 07864-123960



E-mail:
carlosf.multimedia@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/carlos-multimedia



Portfolio:
<https://carlosfernandez.uk>

EDUCATION

HND in Graphic Design

International Higher
School of Design, Spain
2012-2014

HNC in Graphic Design

Polytechnic School
Of Murcia, Spain
2006-2007

SKILLS

Premiere Pro



After Effects



Adobe Creative Suite



Audio Editing



Animation

